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University Grants Commission 

(Ministry of Human Resource Developmen, Govt. of India) 
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Secretary 

Speed post. 

May, 2016 No. F.12-1/2010/2015(NS/PE) 

345 The Principal, 
Multanimal Modi College 
NH-58, Delhi Meerut Road, Modinagar 
Dist. Ghaziabad (Uttar Pradesh) 

2 7MAY 2016 

Sub Award of "Colleges with Potential for Excetlence "(CPE) Status during XlI Plan period 

under the CPE Scheme .* 

Sir/Madam, 
This is with reference to the lInterface meating held in the UGC office from 27.01,2016 to 

30.01.2016 with the Expert Committee on "Collagas with Potential for Excellence "(CPE)'to 
approve the action plan and budget of colleges during the Xil Pian period under the CPE 

Scheme. 
am pleased to inform you that UGC has approved the College with Potential for 

Excellence (CPE) Status to your college under the CPE Scheme for a period of five years. The 

CPE status will be effective from 1 April, 2016 to 31 March, 2021 subject to submission of 

folilowing. certificates/undertaking from the college-

1) Declaration that the salary of teaching and non-teaching staff is being paid by the State 

Government (along with documentary evidence). 
2) Undetaking that CPE funds will not be used on un-aided/Self-financing departments/ 

courses of the college. 
3) Certificate to the effect that provisions laid down in the CPE guidelines will be strictly 

adhered to. 
4) Delinking the plus-2 courses, in case of composite colleges. 

Pertinent to mention here that during Interface meeting it was observed that.some of the 
colleges hava ambiguity. about delinking the plus-2 courses from the colleges. In this 
Connection, it is to inform you that as per the XII Plan CPE guidelines, If a college is a 
composite college, it should take immediate steps to delink the plus-2 courses from the college 

It is reiterated that 1 instalment of grant under the Scheme wil bereleased to the 

coliege only after submission of above documents 

With warm regards 
Yours sincerely, 

(Dr. Nisef Ahmad Mir) 
Joint Secretary 



ToAC 

VIGYAN BHAWAN 

9- NABIULLAHA ROAD, SURAJ KUND PARK, LUCKNOW-226 018. 

PH: 0522-2611773, 2202446 FAX : 0522 2611793 

No. CST/D-726 Dated o). 6 2016 

To 
Dr.Vijay Garg 
Sr. Assistant Professor, 
Deptt of Physics, 
Multanimal Modi P. G. College., 
Modinagar, Meerut-201 204 

Research _project entitled "Design & Fabrication of. high 

quality Nana Wires and Nano Ribbons". 
Sub 

Sir 
This is with reference to above mentioned research project 

submitted to the Council for financial assistance, I am happy to convey 

that this project has been sanctioned by the Council with financial support 
of Rs 10,44,000/- under the following heads for the period of 03 years. 

(Rupees in Lacs) 

1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year Total 

Staff 2.40 2.40 2.64 7.44 . 

Contingencies 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 

Grand Total: 3.40 3.40 3.64 10.44 

The necessary action may kindly be taken tor the appointment ot 

research staff sanction�d in the above project strictly following the 
guidelines given in the booklet "General Information and Guidelines 
for Award of Research Assistantship & Grant-in-aid Regulations 
1988, a copy of which is enclosed herewith. The duration of. the 
project will be counted from the date ot commencement ot the project 1:e. 
the date of joining of the staff under the project. The recommendation of 
selection committee regarding the appointment of research staif approved 
with theit academic details,, age, relevant experience, publication. (i 
aPplicable) giongwith the copy of advertisement made may be forwarded 

to the Council for approval. The process regarding the appointment.of 

researchstaff may_please be initiated at the earliest and 
formalities must be completed within three months period. so 
that the work proposed in the project may be started soon and the gra 
for 1s year of the project may bereleased by the Council. 
The Principal Investigator will have toensure 

Sanction of New Projects 

. 



piOject is original & not duplication. If so found, CST, UP reserves the right to abondon the project immediately and in that case Principal Investigator will have to return any grant released in the project. that publication of the research results are to be made only after exploring the possibility of IPR/Patent protection. 

Y . 

The patent, if any, shall be in the name of CST, UP. Publication must include the acknowledgement to CST, UP & two copies of each publication alongwith the impact factor are submitted to CST, UP for record. 
In view of extending societal benefit of the scientific/R&D work, the P.I. should plan field visits by research staff associated with the project to nearby villages or schools/Colleges for disseminating the knowledge acquired. 

Y 

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this sanction letter and adhere to conditions mentioned above. 

Yours faithfully, 

P aluared 
Encl: As above. 

. 

(Dr. Rajesh Chaturvedi) 
Joint Director Copy forwarded for.information and necessary action to: 1. Principal, M. M.P. G, College, Modinagar-201 204 

(Dr. Rajesh Chaturvedi) 
Joint Director 
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